

**Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn**

Oifig Riarthóir na gCruinnithe  
Aras an Chontae  
Leifear  
3rd Aibreán, 2019

**FOGRA CRUINNITHE**

Beidh Cruinniú de Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn siúl Dé Máirt 9 Aibreán, 2019 **ag 2.00 i.n. in I.S.P. Baile na nGallóglach.**

**DO GACH BHALL DEN CEANTAR BARDAS LEITIR CEANAINN**

**A Chara**

Iarrtar ort bheith i lathair ag an gcruinniú seo Ceantar Bardais Leitir Ceanainn. Ta Clar an Cruinnithe le seo.

**Mise, le meas**

**Seosamh O’Piobla**  
**Riarthóir Cruinnithe**

\*\*\*\*\*

**Municipal District of Letterkenny**

Office of Meetings Administrator  
County House  
Lifford  
3<sup>rd</sup> April, 2019

**NOTICE OF MEETING**

A Meeting the Municipal District of Letterkenny will be held on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> April 2019 **at 2.00 p.m. in the Milford Public Services Centre.**

**TO EACH MEMBER OF THE MUNICIPAL DISTRICT OF LETTERKENNY**

**Dear Councillor**

You are summoned to attend this meeting of the Municipal District of Letterkenny. The Agenda is attached.

**Yours sincerely**

**Joe Peoples**  
**Meetings Administrator**

## AGENDA

### 1) **Consideration of the Minutes;**

- (i) MDL Meeting held on 12<sup>th</sup> March, 2019

### **Notices of Motions**

#### **Cllr. John O'Donnell**

- 2) Calling on this Council to make Milford Public Service Centre a digital hub to support businesses in the area and our youth.
- 3) Calling on this Council to carry out a study on the condition of the pier in Rathmullan as a matter of urgency.
- 4) Calling on this Council to construct a wheelchair access boardwalk at the beach in Rathmullan from the promenade to the rock bed on the left of the beach.

#### **Cllr. Gerry McMonagle**

- 5) That this MD take the necessary steps needed to upgrade the Water Pumping Station at Glean Tain/ Gort Na Greine to ensure that residents have proper and adequate access to water on a daily basis and that we Take In Charge this estate to ensure adequate provision of services for the residents of this area.
- 6) That we carry out the necessary remedial works to the Burn running along the back of the Houses at Ashfield, Carnamuggagh to prevent any further incidence of flooding in this area.
- 7) That this MD as a matter of urgency organises a Workshop for the Members with our Housing and Planning officials to discuss the many issues arising from Housing in our Municipal District.

#### **Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh**

- 8) That the Council provide a handrail on the steps between Beechwood Road and Beechwood Park.
- 9) That the Council address the parking problems along Larkins Lane as previously raised at Council.
- 10) That the Council discuss the possibilities for a river walk along the Swilly in Letterkenny.

#### **Cllr. Adrian Glackin**

- 11) That the Council does more to identify and eliminate unregulated waste disposal services, who advertise online using only telephone numbers, as it is believed these rogue services are adding to incidents of illegal dumping and fly tipping in our countryside.

- 12) That the Council undertakes some work on an embankment on the Derrora road Churchill to re-enforce it, as recently two large vehicles have went off the road and into the ditch when pulling over to avoid oncoming traffic.
- 13) That this Council makes efforts to clear the area and remove the trees between McClure's terrace and Lower Ard O'Donnell in Letterkenny as it has become a dumping ground for trash and litter and has also been used for dumping large bags of rubbish.

**Cllr. James Pat McDaid**

- 14) That I have an update from Irish Water on when we can expect the traffic lights to be removed in Glencar area works completed.
- 15) That this Council consider putting a number of additional public lights at the Glenswilly Church Carpark and Kilpheak graveyard.
- 16) That this Council start a process where they can start widening the Road from Crievesmith to the New Mills bridge we=here we can put in additional drainage pipes to allow for road widening and resulting in safer conditions for road users and people walking and running.

**Cllr. Liam Blaney**

- 17) That this Council supports the call for the immediate upgrading of the road (N56) from the end of the Doon Well road towards Termon as this road is rapidly deteriorating.
- 18) That this Council puts traffic calming measures in place at Coast Guard Station Road, Rathmullan.

**Cllr. Michael McBride**

- 19) That reflectors be applied to the new kerbs at the Glenveagh junction in Termon as many vehicles are mounting the kerb when turning left off the N56.
- 20) That an audit of all defibrillators in the Letterkenny Municipal area be carried out and made available on an app so the public may trace the closest available point with details of accessibility in case of emergency.
- 21) That parts of the Bonagee lane would be considered for surface dressing from discretionary funding due to it's poor condition and its high volume of traffic.

**Cllr. Ian McGarvey**

- 22) That this M.D. request that our Government support a proposal for a united people of Ireland in a way forward that will guarantee a full participation in all activities that will benefit the people of Ireland in an E.U & Global Trade and otherwise.
- 23) That Irish Water will include a distribution Main at Creevary, Rathmullen to facilitate households on this Road a connection to this distribution main of 4" Dia., it is very important that this takes place.
- 24) Can this M.D request that a fairer system be introduced to deal with all Medical Card Queries at regional or local level.

**Cllr. Ciaran Brogan**

- 25) I propose that the senior management of this Council have an urgent meeting to discuss the proposed infrastructure works due to take place over the next few years.
- 26) I propose that this Council review and introduce traffic calming measures in residential areas around Letterkenny.
- 27) I propose that this Municipal District meet with Failte Ireland to explore all funding opportunities available to promote and enhance our area as a tourism destination in the heart of the wild Atlantic way.
- 28) **Mayors Business**
- 29) **Correspondence**
- 30) **Roads & Transportation**
- 31) **Housing & Corporate Services**
- 32) **Planning & Economic Development**
- 33) **Environment Report**
- 34) **Community Enterprise & Development**

**Questions**

**Cllr. John O'Donnell**

- 35) What progress was made from my previous motion regarding a set of public toilets to be developed in Carrigart at the old dispensary building?
- 36) What is the latest development on the one way system plan in Rathmullan?
- 37) When will works be complete on the new N56 blue banks to Kilmacrennan Road?

**Cllr. Gerry McMonagle**

- 38) When will the works recommence at the Green Area in Fairgreen Hill?
- 39) Can I have a start date for the agreed works as per my motion to deal with the run off of water at the Green Area in Muckish Ave?
- 40) When will the Yellow Box be put in place at the junction leading to New Courthouse on the High Road?

**Cllr. Jimmy Kavanagh**

- 41) Is there an update on the audit of disabled parking spaces as previously requested?
- 42) That the Council ask Cleantech to properly clean the road in the vicinity of their site on High Road each day, as the dust is causing a nuisance for the residents along the road?

43) Can the Council replace the children at play signage at Glencar Park estate?

**Cllr. James Pat McDaid**

44) Following on my previous motions regarding a safety barrier at Glenmaquinn school when can we expect approximate work commencement and completion?

45) Following on my previous motion on the continuation of the footpath from Letterkenny to Conwall Graveyard when can we expect completion of the ongoing works?

46) Can I have an update on replacing the playground equipment in the Bernard McGlinchey Town Park which is needed replaced?

**Cllr. Liam Blaney**

47) When is it proposed to commencement works on the access to the Great Arch in Fanad and when is it proposed to be completed?

48) When is the works on the upgrading of the Car Park in Portsalon going to commence and when is it hoped to have said works completed?

**Cllr. Michael McBride**

49) When will the new footpath on the Broad Road in Kilmacrennan be completed?

50) What is the current status on the plan to extend the cycleway from the Blue Banks to the Mountain Top?

51) Where do we stand in Donegal regarding licensed quarries and our ability to supply hard fill and surface dressing material should our proposed Ten-T roads application prove successful?

**Cllr. Ian McGarvey**

52) Is there a Plan for Tourist promotion of our M.D?

53) Will this MD investigate the possibility of constructing SI houses in this MD?

**Cllr. Ciaran Brogan**

54) Can I have a updated report ERDF funded projects the Joe Bonner road and the proposed social enterprise building, town centre linkages through the upgrade of footpaths and enhanced walking infrastructure?

55) When will the works start on the Kirkstown Road, Whitehill/Rathdonnell and Lagnahoorey as agreed in our roads works programme?

56) What progress has been made on my proposal to identify lands in the Glencar area of Letterkenny for the purpose of a football pitch for that part of town?

57) **Date and Venue for next meeting – 14<sup>th</sup> May, 2019 Letterkenny Public Services Centre.**